From: Jill Bastow

To: Planning

Subject: FW: NYM/2018/0258/CVC Paddock to teh south of Wyke Lodge, Hidgson Hill, Staintondale [Filed 03 Jul
2018 14:09]

Date: 24 July 2018 08:52:48

Attachments: 03-03K Proposed Landscape Layout @ Hayburn Wyke Proposed Replacement Cabin.pdf

03-04K Proposed Landscape to Site Entrance @ Hayburn Wyke Proposed Replacement Cabin.pdf
03-05K Proposed landscape screening to cabin @ Hayburn Wyke Proposed Replacement Cabin.pdf

Please book in; amended plans checklist in M3.

From: Owen Pike

Sent: 20 July 2018 15:45

To: Jill Bastow

Cc: Nicholas J A. Hastings

Subject: RE: NYM/2018/0258/CVC Paddock to teh south of Wyke Lodge, Hidgson Hill, Staintondale [Filed 03
Jul 2018 14:09]

Hi Jill,

Further to our previous correspondence and my conversation with Mark Antcliff on 3 July, | am pleased to
attach Revised Landscaping Plans for consideration.

These plans supersede the corresponding plans previously submitted to the Council.

I have discussed the details with Mark so am hopeful that they now satisfy the Council’s requirements.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Owen

Owen Pike BA (Hons) PG Dip MRTPI

Associate Partner

Planning

For and on behalf of Sanderson Weatherall LLP


mailto:j.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
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